

Mr Creager - In BLK/3

GRO-C

10/1

7191



Department of Health and Social Security
Hannibal House Elephant and Castle London SE1 6TE

Telex **GRO-C**

Telephone 01-703 6380 ext

GRO-C

GTN **GRO-C**

Mr A. Dredge
Welsh Office
Cathays Park, Cardiff.

(210)

Your reference

Our reference BLK/3 Vol 1.

Date 10-1-85

Dear Alan,

Revised leaflet 'AIDS - Important new advice for blood donors'

I enclose the latest draft of the revision of this leaflet - still awaiting Ministerial approval, and a copy of my recent submission to our Ministers on the issue of a Health Circular, asking RHAs to ensure a uniform application of the revised leaflet.

I had intended including BTS Wales in my distribution arrangements for bulk stocks of the revised leaflet, & will continue to do so unless you request otherwise. Stocks going to Merseyside RTC will include those for their use in North Wales. May I leave to you to deal direct with BTS Wales + Merseyside RTC on any variation in distribution/use you may desire, particularly as regards your proposed bi-lingual version.

I shall let you know at once when the text of the leaflet is finalised & when Ministers approve the Health Circular

Yours sincerely,

c.c. Dr A Smithies

File

GRO-C